UNIVERSITY OF CAMBRIDGE
Departmemt of Gemetica

Whittingehane Lodge,-
44, Storey's Way,
CAMBRIDGE .

13th July, 1953.

Dear Iw.'voatkins,

Thank you for sendiny ae the typeseript of your paper
"Studies on the sxporiwental Lpluewiolugy of Leos,iratory
Infectiona. VI. 4¥he NLelotionship between Losc of licro-
organisma and Subacqueant Infectivon and Death of a Hosi."

The particular relationshis ,ou ariive 4t is one whilch
hea atreaotad attention In & rood many centres in recent years
ond 1a renerally kmown in this country as the log log rilatiun-
ghip for obvioua reasons, dvhen I waa over in Canada in the
Snring of 1950 o graun of workera _r:-+. the Cownought Iaboratories
wera using i1t for just the nurpose you have in mind, namely the
relalionati; between the Eéﬂﬂgﬂ of & living virus and the
frequenay of effective infection. T think Yenneth Mather has
written about it in thés country and probsbly Finney also. I
do not know whether unﬁ ol theae authors heve discussed the effect
ni the relationship as observed of inequality between different
test animals of the probebilit. eppropriante to each of a single
viable organism causing infection. This will, no doubt, have
as ite main effect a redudtion in the apparent slope of the

reanonse ourve under the log log tramsformetion. It may also



be expectcd to have subtler effocta perhaps on the weighting
end on the fnrn-..'uf'-tmnsfurmtian observed. It muy be that
some compromise hetween probit weighting rnd log log may be

theoretienlly ideal but I have not examined this in detail.

Sinceraly ;ours,



